Minutes of Llanasa Community Council Meeting Tuesday 18th February 2025 at 7:15PM Ysgol Bryn Garth

Attendees

Councillor Islwyn Luke, Councillor Jenny Roberts, Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming, Councillor Ellen Harvey, Councillor Jo Gilmore, Councillor Jane Hughes, Councillor Dave Brown, County Councillor Glyn Banks and Councillor Katie Beal.

And Stacey Taylor-Branson

Apologies

County Councillor Gina Maddison, Councillor Sian Braun and Councillor John Larner

Meeting commenced at 19:17pm

1. Apologies for absence

County Councillor Gina Maddison, Councillor Sian Braun and Councillor John Larner

2. To confirm minutes of the Ordinary Meeting Held on Tuesday 21st January 2025.

Minutes confirmed by Councillor Ellen Harvey and Councillor Islwyn Luke.

3. Matters arising from previous minutes

Councillor Islwyn Luke informed the council that the wall area has been repaired at the bottom on Linegar Hill.

Councillor Islwyn Luke alerted the council that the tree on Well Lane has not yet been repaired, asking County Councillor Glyn Banks if he has contacted the landowner as promised in the previous meeting.

ONGOING – The landowner has been contacted and is not responsible for the tree.

4. Members Code of Conduct - Declarations of Interest

County Councillor Glyn Banks and Councillor Katie Beal for item number 12 (Personal and Prejudicial Interest), when discussing a callout fee for Gareth Banks. Councillors Banks & Beal did not leave the meeting.

Councillor Ellen Harvey for item number 9, new proposed venue. (Personal & Prejudicial interest) Councillor Ellen Harvey offered to leave the room however, other councillors told her not to.

5. To confirm following planning applications:

Date Submitted	Reference	Location	Description	OUTCOME
3/2/25	COU/000080/25	Mynydd Mostyn, Berthengam, Holywell, CH8 9DD	Change of use of agricultural land to provide a dog walking trail and all associated works	No objections
14/2/25	FUL/000101/25	13, Mostyn Road, Gronant, Prestatyn, LL19 9SY	Retrospective planning for the installation of a Riello Heat pump	No objections

6. To submit the following accounts for payment

Payee	Amount	Power
Engie	£955.88	Highways Act 1980, s301
Lydia Harvey	£1339.72	LGA 1972, s112
H M Revenue & Customs	£244.64	LGA 1972, s112
A L Williams-Cooke	£180.00	LGA 1972, s112
Gareth Banks	£170.00	LGA, 1972, S112
Nest Pension	£178.52	LGA, 1972, S112
HSBS	£5.00	LGA, 1972, S112

7. Donations

Clerk Lydia Harvey revised the list shared at the last meeting, only one organisation has closed. All councillors agreed unanimously for the Clerk to make the donations.

8. Gronant CPD

Councillors Hughes, Gilmore, Braun and County Councillor Glyn Banks have met with Sandy from Gronant CPD.

Gronant CPD are requesting a letter of support for several grants they are hoping to apply for. Councillors agreed that activities Gronant CPD are aiming to offer would be available at the family centre, however the family centre is only open Monday-Friday 9am-5pm.

Councillors agreed unanimously to postpone the letter of support until further information is made available to the community council.

9. Change of venue

Item moved to the next meeting.

ONGOING – Clerk Lydia Harvey has arranged a meeting with Mr. O'Grady.

10. New signage

Clerk Lydia Harvey contacted street scene following last month's meeting and shared the quotes with the council. All councillors agreed unanimously.

11. Picton Cemetery

Arfon has received several complaints about moles in the cemetery making a mess. He is asking to hire external help to solve this issue. Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming shared knowledge on difficulties with a mole infestation.

ONGOING – Clerk Lydia Harvey and Councillor Elena Charlton- Fleming have met with Arfon at Picton Cemetery. A pest control company has been instructed to lay traps.

12. Defibrillators

Clerk Lydia Harvey informed the council that two of our defibrillator cabinets have started deteriorating. The council were provided with quotes for repairs and replacements. All councillors agreed unanimously to repair the current cabinets.

County Councillor Glyn Banks has been approached by Hill Park in Talacre asking the community council to adopt their defibrillator. Unfortunately, the community council are unable to adopt the defibrillator currently. Councillors have agreed unanimously to purchase a new defib and locate

at Talacre Community Centre.

Gareth Banks has requested a call out fee. Councillor Iswlyn Luke proposed the Clerk create a contract with figures and present at the next meeting.

ONGOING – Clerk Lydia Harvey has ordered the defibrillator items and drawn up a contract for Gareth Banks.

13. Street lighting

Clerk Lydia Harvey met with Darell Jones and Jake Smith from Flintshire County Council to discuss adopting Moel View Road Street lighting.

ONGOING – Clerk Lydia Harvey has informed Darell Jones to proceed.

14. Bryn Garth Play Area

Richard Roberts from Gwella has reported damages to Bryn Garth play area on the zip wire landing pad. After discussion councillors have raised questions regarding the damage.

ONGOING - Clerk Lydia Harvey has confirmed with Richard that the damage was made by an electric scooter and there is no immediate danger.

15. Picton Cemetery War Memorial

Picton and Ffynnongroyw war memorial committee have written to ask for a donation towards the renovation of both war memorials. Councillor Ellen Harvey has proposed £1000.00 donation, all councillors agreed unanimously.

A.O.B

- Councillor Ellen Harvey has reported dog walkers using Talacre with a vicious dog, that has attacked another dog causing a fatality.
- Councillor Islwyn Luke has requested the clerk contact North Wales Police inviting them to the community council meeting.

ONGOING – North Wales Police have responded and will be attending the community council meeting in April.

- County Councillor Glyn Banks spoke about Flintshire County Council moving to three weekly collections for black bins.
- County Councillor Glyn Banks raised concerns for buses as they are no longer going through Ffynnongroyw they are going on the bypass.
- County Councillor Glyn Banks spoke about flood issues down The Garth. There is a meeting with FCC 19/2/25 10am as there is confusion on who has responsibility.

- County Councillor Glyn Banks raised concerns regarding Talacre car park. Nigel Seaburg is meeting with David Hemingway the chair of Talacre community centre to assess.